

30. If in possession of a passport or other travel document, indicate government, date and place of issue, and expiration date thereof Jordan Passport N2.  
given by the competent Authority at Jerusalem, for 21st  
January 1954

31. Have you ever been questioned by any agency since your departure from your previous place of residence? If so, state place, date, and name of agency: Never  
except to Iraq as from 1954 to 1956 (two years approximately).

32. Indicate travel during last 15 years showing countries visited, indicate (if possible) addresses, and purpose of such travel: To Iraq as from 1954 to  
1956 (two years approximately).

33. Indicate local authority where registered; if not registered, explain:  
U.N.R.W.A., P.R., under Ration Card N2.1913/142013/14501802.  
Jerusalem Area.

34. Have you ever applied for and been denied admission into any country? If so, explain: Never.

35. Are you in urgent need of assistance for food, shelter, clothing or medical care? NO.

36. Indicate means of livelihood, including income from business interests, if any:  
U.N.R.W.A.'s Rations.

37. Have you had an opportunity to return to your former home and, if so, why did you decline to return? Never.

38. Are you permitted to work and do you enjoy equal political and economic rights or privileges in the country of your present residence? Yes, but I am unemployed.

39. Upon what conditions were you admitted into the country or area of your present residence? No conditions.

40. If you are the bearer of a temporary residence or work permit, how often must it be renewed or extended? NO.

41. Have you acquired a new nationality since leaving your former home? If so, give details: Automatically the Jordanian Nationality.

42. Antecedents emigrated from or were natives of what country? They were natives of Palestine.

43. What language or dialect is used as the common language of your home or for social communication? Both Arabic and English Languages.

44. What was the nature of the persecution or fear of persecution, if any, which caused you to flee or escape from your former home and which caused your inability to return? Armed Jewish Occupation.

45. What was the nature of the natural calamity or military operations, if any, which caused you to leave your former home, and which caused your inability to return? Armed Jewish expansion and occupation.

46. Give names, relationship, and addresses of five (5) persons residing in the free world who know you personally

- 1) Mr. Tewfic Azarki, Engineer, Jerusalem-Ammen.
- 2) Mr. Hanna Hadawwan, Carpenter, Jerusalem.
- 3) Mr. Abu Mas'oud El-Rituni, Bakery Keeper, Jerusalem.
- 4) MR. NAZIM RALLIAS, MERCHANT, AMMAN.
- 5) MR. FIHAD ABU-ZEID, " "

47. Have you or any member of your family ever been afflicted with a mental disease or mental defect? If so, were you or any member of your family ever treated in a mental institution? Never.

48. Have you or any member of your family ever had tuberculosis? Never.

Never leprosy? Never or epilepsy? Never

49. Have you ever had any serious or prolonged illness? Never

50. Do you now have any illness or disease for which you are being treated? Never

51. Do you have any physical defect or disability? Never

52. Check status: Professional Yes Skilled Oil-Painting and Plastering. Farmer Whitewashing, Other (list)

	<u>Occupation</u>	<u>Years of Experience</u>	<u>Amount of Training</u>
(Main)	<u>Whitewashing</u>	<u>Four years</u>	<u>Four years</u>
(Other)	<u>Oil-Painting and</u>		
(Other)	<u>Plastering</u>	<u>" "</u>	<u>" "</u>

53. Description of work, labor or services performed in the last 15 years: Oftenly unemployed but especially unemployed during the whole last passed two years.

54. Summary of Employment History from your 14th year (indicate main work activities, name of employer, address and duration of each employment):

Approximately two years (1954 to 1946) I worked in Iraq in whitewashing, oil-painting and plastering, but now I am unemployed

55. Are you physically able to perform: Your Main occupation? Yes.  
Your Secondary occupation(s)?

56. Professional, Technical, Scientific: Professional and technical only

What is your main occupation? Whitewashing, CARPENTRY

Are you now or have you ever been a licensed or certified member of any trade, association, or profession? Never.

Indicate which:

List any other special awards None.

Distinguished honors None.

Other information: (include special studies or research performed, list your more important publications, your patents or inventions, membership in professional and scientific societies, public speaking or public relations, etc.)

None except my practical and theoretical experience in whitewashing, oil-painting and plastering. CARPENTRY.

I certify that the answers to the foregoing questions are true & correct.  
November 24<sup>th</sup>, 1958.

(Date)

(Signature of Applicant)

Saidallah Bishara Salameh Ghattas  
SIRHAN  
Saidallah Bishara Salameh  
Ghattas Sirhan.

6/5/68

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI  
FROM: SAC, WFO (173-135) (P)

KENSALT  
(OO:LA)

ReWFOtel to Director and Los Angeles this date.

Enclosed to Bureau and Los Angeles is one copy each of visa file of SHAREEF SIRHAN and SAIDALLAH SIRHAN obtained from the Visa Office, Department of State (USDS) by SA KENNETH J. HASER on 6/5/68.

Mr. JAMES F. BROOKS, Special Assistant to the Director, Passport Office, USDS, advised SA HASER on 6/5/68 that a thorough search had been made of the passport files concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN and his known brothers with possible variations in spelling of their surname in both the Passport Office and the Washington National Record Center at Suitland, Maryland with negative results. Mr. BROOKS also teletyped the Los Angeles and San Francisco Passport Offices concerning all these names to check on recent applications with negative results.

SA SIDNEY T. TELFORD, Office of Security (Sy), USDS, advised SA HASER on 6/5/68 that a check had been made of the files of Sy, the general correspondence files of the USDS and the Visa Office of the USDS, but no identifiable record of SIRHAN SIRHAN or his known brothers could be located.

- 3 - Bureau (Enc. 2)
- 2 - Los Angeles (AMSD) (Enc. 2)
- 1 - WFO

KJH:tab (6)  
AIRTEL

*Info included  
in 1st Report  
con.*

56-151-212

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 7 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Richard Ash*

WFO 173-135

Mr. TELFORD also advised that a check is continuing of the files of the Refugee Relief Program in retired files concerning members of the family except for SHAREEF and SAIDALLAH SIRHAN. Results were expected to be available on 6/6/68.



NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Indices: ☐ Negative ☐ See below

Subject's name and aliases <b>KENSALT</b>			Address of subject			Character of case <b>Election Laws</b>			
Complainant <b>MARSHALL MC NUTT</b>			Complainant's address and telephone number <b>70 N. Hudson Pasadena SY-53261</b>			Complaint received <input type="checkbox"/> Personal <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Telephonic Date <b>6-7-68</b> Time <b>8-32am.</b>			
Subject's Description	Race	Sex	Height	Hair	Build	Birth date and Birthplace			
	Age	<input type="checkbox"/> Male <input type="checkbox"/> Female	Weight	Eyes	Complexion				
	Scars, marks or other data								
	Facts of complaint								
<p>C said he works for G.M. A.C., address above. C said as a matter of possible interest, their office had occasion to make a collection from SHARIEF B. SIRHAN, of the Howard St, Pasadena address. C said he had purchased a 1964 Chevrolet, Impala, ID# 41847U124534, California license OLS-910, from University Sales and Service, Costa Mesa.</p> <p>He apparently had been making payments to GMAC, Santa Ana. His check of June, 1967, bounced and Santa Ana GMAC turned the matter over to Pasadena for collection. C said the money was easily collected from SIRHAN. However, at the time they verified SHARIEF worked at Cannon Electric, L.A., and that he had lived at he had lived at the Howard St address and an address on Lake Street, Pasadena.</p> <p>C felt this may be of some background value. He was thanked for calling.</p>									
Action Recommended <b>56-156*</b> <b>Philip S. Andrist</b> (Agent)									

56-156-213

SEARCHED.....	INDEXED.....
SERIALIZED.....	FILED.....
JUN 7 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Go Richards*  
*no action*  
*include in report*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/9/68

FROM : SA ROBERT E. SAGE

SUBJECT: KENSAULT

On 6/9/68, at 8:55 P.M., ~~CLEOTIS BANKS, #811~~ 829 North Euclid, Pasadena, California (681-1682) telephonically advised that in conversation with a TED HOWARD who is employed by the City of Pasadena Water Dept., HOWARD had related that a garbage collector for the City of Pasadena (name unknown to BANKS) collected garbage at the SIRHAN residence. Two or three days before the assassination of ROBERT F. KENNEDY, the garbage collector had a conversation with the suspect SIRHAN SIRHAN at which time SIRHAN had made inquiry as to whom the garbage collector was going to vote for. SIRHAN also reportedly told the garbage collector at that time that it wouldn't do him any good to vote for KENNEDY as he, SIRHAN, was going to kill KENNEDY.

BANKS advised that HOWARD knows the identity of the garbage collector.

LEAD:

Will, through TED HOWARD, identify and interview the garbage collector concerning his alleged conversation with the subject prior to the assassination.

RES:  
(2)

*In connection w/  
ld ref for the  
re Pasadena Senator  
dept.*

56-156-214

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*W. Bourque*  
*ayne*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/10/68

FROM : SA W. A. HAMILTON

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/7/68, during the interview of SANDY SERRANO, who observed a girl wearing a polka dot dress during the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, SERRANO displayed a sleeveless white with black polka dot dress to SA RICHARD C. BURRIS. She stated that the dress displayed to SA BURRIS is similar to the one worn by the girl that ran from the Ambassador Hotel in the early morning hours on 6/5/68. She stated that the dress that the girl had on during the early morning hours at the Ambassador Hotel, was similar except that it had 3/4 lengths sleeves.

The dress loaned to SA BURRIS belonged to a friend of SERRANO and was manufactured by Jodette of California, lot number 7028, style 4864, size number 11, and is described as a junior petite.

## LEADS

### LOS ANGELES

*John* { AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: 1) Will contact manufacturer of Jodette of California to determine if they manufacture a 3/4 length dress as described, and if so, review any records pertaining to outlets of these dresses.

2) If dress manufactured by Jodette of California is similar to the one described by SANDY SERRANO, the sources should be contacted for possible retail sales.

*Burr* 3) Will display sample dress obtained from friend of SANDY SERRANO to VINCENT DI PIERRO, cook, Ambassador Hotel, to determine if similar to dress worn by girl at Ambassador Hotel on 6/5/68.

WAH/mdm  
(4)

56-156-215

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*John*  
*Morrison*

*take a look a dress  
before handling lead - Conf. room.*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SA JAMES CAGNASSOLA, JR.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

## INFORMATION

On 6/7/68, SA JEROME K. CROWE received a list of individuals that will testify before the Grand Jury in reference to captioned case. At this time, SA CROWE determined that several individuals on this list had not been called; however, a revised list was not available. This list has already been entered as a serial in the file.

On 6/8/68, SA R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR. advised that he has determined that the following individuals did not appear before the Grand Jury although their names were previously furnished by the District Attorney's Office:

ROOSEVELT GRIER  
1148 South Spaulding  
Los Angeles, California  
telephone 936-6441

MRS GRIER ADVISED HUSBAND IN  
TOWN NOT AVAILABLE 6-10 - HE  
WILL CALL US 6/11

RAFER JOHNSON  
5470 West Boulevard  
Los Angeles, California  
telephone 294-1270

6/10 Irma Johnson, sister, ADVISED JOHNSON  
WILL RETURN TO LA PM 6/10 or AM 6/11  
SHE SUGGESTED WE CALL 6/11

6/11 Sinagolium said he should  
return 6/11 or 6/12.

G. D. DILL  
Los Angeles Police Department  
Homicide Detail

James Johnson, brother, 6/12 AM  
Street home. No NY address.  
Recent 440 since no info re Johnson

Supervisor WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN instructed that witnesses GRIER and JOHNSON should not be interviewed until they have returned to Los Angeles, California, in view of the fact that they are part of the KENNEDY party and are presently in the Washington, D. C. area.

## LEADS

(1) Will determine when GRIER and JOHNSON are to return to the Los Angeles area and thereafter interview them concerning the assassination.

JC/bje

(3)

56-156-216

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

Cagnassola  
See copies of Police report re Address

LA 56-156

*Amended* (2) Will attempt to interview or obtain the investigative report of G. D. DILL. It is suggested that this matter be handled by the Los Angeles Police Department liaison contact.

Original Grand Jury list attached.

1.	SGT. LAVALLE	LAPD, SID
2.	A. PLACENTIA #13742	LAPD, Rampart Patrol
3.	T. R. WHITE #13308	LAPD, Rampart Patrol
4.	JESUS PEREZ	1415 S outh Burlington, Los Angeles Bus: Ambassador Hotel 3400 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles
5.	EDDIE MINASISAN	Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Blvd. DUNKIRK 7-7011
6.	VINCENT DI PIERRO	Res: 849 4342 1635 Beverly Glen, L.A., 279 1411 Bus: Ambassador Hotel
7.	KARL UECKER	3025 Glenhurst Avenue, Los Angeles 667-3160 Bus: Dunkirk 7-7011
8.	ROOSEVELT GRIER	1148 South Spalding, Los Angeles 936-6441
9.	RAFER JOHNSON	5470 West Blvd., Los Angeles, 294-1270
10.	HAROLD BURBA	Fireman, 217 South Hill, "A" Shift
11.	MAX BEHRMAN	6259 Delongpre, Hollywood Bus: Lincoln Heights
12.	ROBERT HULSMAN	18621 Mescalero La Puente, 965 1188 Bus: Central Receiving Hospital
13.	DAVID ESQUITH	6321 Lindenhurst Avenue, Los Angeles 938-6604
14.	HENRY CARREON	1838 Workman Los Angeles 90013
15.	G. D. DILL	LAPD, Central Homicide
16.	J ERALD HEMINGWAY	715 South St. Andrews, Los Angeles 388 7442
17.	RICHARD WALKER	7513 Fountain, Hollywood Goodhew Ambulance Service 1826 S. Hoover, L.A., 747-5555
18.	THOMAS RATLEFF	6267 Crescent, Los Angeles CL 6-4798 Bus: Georgia Street
19.	DONALD RUS	10951 Duncan, Lynwood, 632-7897 Bus: Boyle Heights Station
20.	IRA GOLDSTEIN	4077 Hayvenhurst, Encino



21. DR. BAZILAIUSKAS - Central Receiving Hospital, L. A.

22. DR. CUNEO - Good Samaritan Hospital, L. A.

23. DR. NOGUCHI - L. A. County Coroner's Office

24. LT. HEGGE - LAPD, Rampart Div. Dets.

25. LT. HUGHES - LAPD, Rampart Div. Dets.

26. DE WAYNE WOLFER - LAPD, SID

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/7/68

FROM : SA JAMES A. MILLS

SUBJECT: KENSALT

From interview with family members information developed that SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN was acquainted with one BOBBY (LNU), employed at R X Delivery Service, on Green Street in Pasadena. BOBBY (LNU) is approximately 35 years of age, WMA, wears a hearing aid.

Information was further developed that SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN had been employed by the Pasadena Organic Food Store (health food store) on North Lake Avenue, Pasadena near Washington. He was employed there for three or four months by a Mr. (FNU) WIDNER (PH). Mr. WIDNER was reportedly a Seventh-Day Adventist and came to the SIRHAN home about once a week and contacted SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. WIDNER allegedly influenced SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN and caused him to become interested as a Seventh-Day Adventist.

The family advised SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN received literature of and was a member of Amroc-Rosicrucians (a semi religious sect or order).

## LEAD

### AT PASADENA

Will locate and interview BOBBY (LNU) at R X Delivery Service and Mr. WIDNER at Organic Food Store, North Lake Avenue. Will determine from BOBBY and WIDNER any background information, political and religious beliefs and affiliations, Nationalistic tendencies and any information pertinent to this investigation. Will verify employment by Organic Food Store.

Determine if member or associated with Seventh-Day Adventist and verify.

JAM:mca  
(2)

56-156-217

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 7 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Ray*

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 11 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	



LA 56-156

Attempt to determine membership or association with Amroc-Rosicrucians order.

Attempt to obtain any known handwriting of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN from his employer, associates, or organization he belonged to.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

DATE: 6/18/68

FROM : SA VERNON E. JOSSY

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/8/68 CAROL FRANCIS NEAL, 12252 Ellen, Garden Grove, California, telephone 636-1086, advised that SIRHAN attended Elliot Junior High School located on North Lake Street, Altadena, California, and he was in her third period social studies class, Mr. SAM SOGOHOMIAN was the instructor, and fourth period English class, Mrs. (FNU) FITZGERALD, instructor, from September, 1959, to June, 1960, and SIRHAN transferred to John Muir High School, Pasadena, California.

Mr. SOGOHOMIAN <sup>6/11 - contacted = had no papers of Sirhan's</sup> reportedly kept a term paper which SIRHAN wrote about his country. SIRHAN reportedly frequently argued with Mr. SOGOHOMIAN in class during discussions.

NEAL recalls the following students attended classes with her and SIRHAN:

CAROL SPRUNG, <sup>(deceased)</sup> address unknown. Her mother operates an upholstery shop on Woodbury at Los Robles in Pasadena.

ROGER ELLIOT, <sup>Beuce 6/20/68 - interview</sup> address unknown, however, resided Altadena, California.

BONNIE BRABBS, <sup>6/12, got address, lead set out.</sup> address unknown.

## LEADS

### LOS ANGELES

11 AT ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA: Contact Elliot Junior High School and interview SAM SOGOHOMIAN and Mrs. FITZGERALD regarding subject. Ascertain if Mr. SOGOHOMIAN has SIRHAN's term paper, and if so, review contents. Verify SIRHAN's dates of attendance at this school and obtain background from school records. Ascertain whereabouts of CAROL SPRUNG, ROGER ELLIOT, and BONNIE BRABBS and interview regarding SIRHAN.

VEJ:cag  
(3)

56-156-218

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 8	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*[Signature]*

LA 56-156

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA: Contact John Muir High School and verify attendance and obtain background information if not previously done.

- 2 -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/7/68

FROM : SA THEODORE E. CHILDRESS

SUBJECT: KENSALT

During interview of Mr. ~~ROY C. TRUESDALE~~ on 6/7/68, it was determined through a review of his employment file that SIRHAN applied for employment with the Burroughs Company in Los Angeles on approximately 11/6/67. SIRHAN was not employed by Burroughs; however, he may have made an application for employment to this company.

TRUESDALE stated that, on 12/28/67, SIRHAN was referred to the I. Magnin Company, address unknown, for employment. He did not know whether SIRHAN actually applied for employment at that company.

TRUESDALE stated that, in view of the past injury of SIRHAN, it is possible that he took Workmen's Compensation pay during the period of his disability.

## LEAD

### LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will contact the following companies to determine if the subject applied for employment or in some way filled out applications for employment or for Workmen's Compensation pay. Obtain full background information and any handwriting samples regarding subject:

- ① Burroughs Company, Los Angeles, California
- ② I. Magnin Company, address unknown
- Workmen's Compensation, Los Angeles, California

TEC/vjh  
(3) *ujh*

56-156-219

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 7 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Rea*

Verify of employment and w/ Copping.  
① + ②  
Reassign R. Anderson *Rea*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6-8-68

FROM : SA C. K. ARNOLD

SUBJECT: KENSALT

MRS. TESS WHITEHOUSE, 415 E. Broadway, #4, San Gabriel, telephone 285-4794, advised that she was a case worker for the Catholic Welfare Bureau, 115 N. Rose, Compton, Calif. from 1962 to 1964. She said she thinks that the SIRHAN family was receiving aid through the bureau during that time. There may be some records showing background if in fact the SIRHAN family did receive aid.

CKA

*Review record and  
interview Whitehouse*

56-156-220

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 6 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Danz* *62*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM : SA AMADEE O. RICHARDS, JR.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/8/68

Information was received from the Detroit Office that TERRY MICKEY WELCH of Southfield, Michigan was interviewed by Bureau Agents and advised he was an exercise boy with SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN at Granja Vista Del Rio Thoroughbred Horse Farm at Corona, California, owned by BURT ALTAFISH (phonetic) a construction contractor.

WELCH advised interviewing Agents that additional individuals who would know SIRHAN would include:

FRANK DONORAMA (also at Granja Vista Del Rio) —

DESI ARNEZ

BUDDY EBSON

DALE ROBERTSON

BOB WHEELER (owner and trainer at Santa Anita race track) —

Reverend LEO HILL (pastor, Circle City Baptist Church, 9th and Sheridan, Corona, California)

ARNEZ, EBSON and ROBERTSON all television personalities, kept horses at Granja Vista Del Rio.

## LEAD

Contact above individuals for complete information they have concerning SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

AOR/mmc  
(7)

*mmc*

56-156-221

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 8	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	
J. Brent	

Handle ll to locate  
Donorana + wheeler at TRPB!

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SA RICHARD GORDON DOUCE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

CSLA 4679-C (Mrs. CLARA GRIFFITH, 1221½ Ozeta Terrace, Hollywood) telephoned the office of the writer at 4:30 this afternoon with the following information which may be of value in developing the background of SIRHAN SIRHAN alleged assassin of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY.

By way of explanation, Mrs. GRIFFITH is head of the Hollywood Office of Celebrity Service, a world-wide subscription information service with facilities in New York, London, and Rome. Celebrity Service maintains comprehensive files on personalities in the entertainment industry and sells this information to the various major studios, radio, and television networks, news media representatives and the like who subscribe to the service.

Mrs. GRIFFITH received a call at her home this afternoon at 1:45 p.m. from a GALE or GAIL ROSENBERG, who identified herself as a reporter for "Time" magazine. "Time" is a subscriber to Celebrity Service and the person authorized to receive information at the "Time" Los Angeles Office is MARY LOBERTO (phonetic).

ROSENBERG told Mrs. GRIFFITH she obtained her private home telephone number from Mr. and Mrs. EARL MEMORY of Lake Arrowhead, California (former neighbors of Mrs. GRIFFITH) whose daughter, Mrs. MALCOM KAUEMAN, holds an important position with "Time" magazine in New York City. ROSENBERG apologized for calling Mrs. GRIFFITH on Saturday, but insisted that it was an absolute necessity because she had a "hot tip that can't wait until Monday". Mrs. GRIFFITH said she has been so upset over Senator KENNEDY's death that she cut the ROSENBERG woman off before she could state her purpose. She hung up on ROSENBERG.

1 - 137-4507

RGD/alm

(2)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED  
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  
DATE 5-19-86 BY SP 6 BJA/KC  
C.N. 255, 315

56-156-222

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	
D. WARREN	

(info) p.2

12

LA 56-156

At approximately 3:45 this afternoon, Mrs. MEMORY called Mrs. GRIFFITH from Lake Arrowhead, California, to appologize for giving out her number to ROSENBERG. It was obvious to Mrs. GRIFFITH that ROSENBERG had called Mrs. MEMORY back about her inability to get the desired information from Mrs. GRIFFITH. Mrs. MEMORY then told Mrs. GRIFFITH that "Time" magazine has information that three well-known motion picture actors, BUDDY EBSEN, DESI ARNAZ, and DALE ROBERTSON are well acquainted with SIRHAN SIRHAN and can furnish a good deal of information about him. Mrs. MEMORY was unable to elaborate about the type of relationship these personalities may have had with the alleged assassin.

Mrs. GRIFFITH said that DALE ROBINSON lives at 10801 Winnetka, Chatsworth, California, telephone 360-4947. ROBINSON's office, known as Juggernaut Productions, is at 3031 West Burbank Boulevard, Burbank, California, telephone 849-7484.

*changed to San Fernando # 360-4947* *office now General Service Studios Ho-94011 x361*  
DESI ARNAZ can be reached through his office at Desilu Productions through the Paramount Studio switchboard.

Mrs. GRIFFITH will obtain ARNAZ's home address and the address and telephone number of EBSEN on Monday, if it will be of value to the FBI.

Mrs. GRIFFITH quoted Mrs. MEMORY as saying that "Time" magazine definitely feels it has a big story and has a staff working overtime over the weekend in Los Angeles trying to locate the three personalities mentioned.

The above is furnished for whatever value it may have in this investigation.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/9/68

FROM : SA JESSE A. HOLLOWAY

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re FD-302 of interview with NORMA CASE, Hospital Dispatcher, Central Receiving Hospital, Los Angeles, by SA JESSE A. HOLLOWAY.

During the interview with CASE, she advised that she first received the call of a need for an ambulance at the Ambassador Hotel apparently from the switchboard operator of the hotel. She did not get the name of the switchboard operator.

CASE further stated that this person did not know at the time she talked with her, the nature of the trouble at the Ambassador Hotel. This person stated to CASE that all she knew was that an ambulance was needed.

## LEAD:

// Will attempt to determine the identity of the switchboard operator who requested an ambulance at the Ambassador Hotel, and her knowledge of the assassination.

*Telephone operator at Hotel interviewed  
by SA Cope. SA W. WHITE advised*

JAH/clg  
(3) *clg*

56-156-223

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Pickard*

*Handle by ypo Group!*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SA JOHN C. ARLT

SUBJECT: KENSALT

## LEADS

### LOS ANGELES

*out ✓*  
*alt ✓*  
AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA: (1) Contact the Pasadena Branch Library, Catalina and Washington in an effort to ascertain if SIRHAN SIRHAN was known there and if there was any record of the numerous books he reportedly rented at this location. *6/13 Handled KCA*

*355-2266*  
*Tippin 6/13 Handled KCA*  
*Handwritten*  
(2) Contact Reverend WARNIE T. TEPPELT, 1130 Daveric Drive, 355-2266, who is pastor of First Church of Nazarene, 2495 East Mountain Street. The SIRHAN family reportedly lived with him nine years ago. *791-1221*

*Handwritten Richard*  
(3) At Pasadena Police Department attempt to ascertain from records the reported incident that SIRHAN's brother SHEREFF placed a bomb in his girl friend's car reportedly two or three years ago.

*Claudio's*  
(4) Contact BEVERLY COREY (true last name MONROE), Hallifax Hotel, Room 318, Yucca and Cabuenga. It is noted that BEVERLY is a belly dancer who dances under the name of GANNY (phonetic) at the Greek Village on Hollywood Boulevard near Vine Street. On one occasion she reportedly worked at the Fez (phonetic) Club with SIRHAN's brother ADEL. She also reportedly visited ADEL at the SIRHAN's residence the day after the KENNEDY assassination.

jca:nmb

(4)

56-156-224

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Arlet*  
*handle!*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SA JOHN M. CALLAGHAN

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re FD-302 of Mr. and Mrs. BRANDON LAMONT dated 6/8/68.

Mrs. LAMONT, next door neighbor of SIRHAN SIRHAN, advised that she would often see SIRHAN SIRHAN in the Santa Catalina Branch Library on Washington Street three blocks west of Lake Street, Pasadena.

At these times, SIRHAN would not speak to Mrs. LAMONT although she felt sure he recognized her.

Mrs. LAMONT also advised that the following people are residing at 708 East Howard Street:

JAIMIE CHANTREY, white female, age 24;

SUSAN BAKER, white female, age 22;

STEVEN THOMPSON, white male, age 22;

PAUL LEWIS, white male, age 23.

These people are unavailable for interview.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Will conduct appropriate inquiries at the Santa Catalina Branch Library to determine SIRHAN SIRHAN's activities therein.

(2) Will interview the above mentioned occupants at 708 East Howard Street, regarding their knowledge of SIRHAN SIRHAN.

JMC/bje  
(4)

56-156-225

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Callaghan*

AKLT  
SEC MURK

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

6/8/68

SA JOHN M. CALLAGHAN

KENSALT

Re FD-302 of Mr. and Mrs. BRANDON LAMONT dated 6/8/68.

Mrs. LAMONT, next door neighbor of SIRHAN SIRHAN, advised that she would often see SIRHAN SIRHAN in the Santa Catalina Branch Library on Washington Street three blocks west of Lake Street, Pasadena.

At these times, SIRHAN would not speak to Mrs. LAMONT although she felt sure he recognized her.

Mrs. LAMONT also advised that the following people are residing at 708 East Howard Street:

- ✓ JAIMIE CHANTREY, white female, age 24;
- ✓ SUSAN BAKER, white female, age 22;
- ✓ STEVEN THOMPSON, white male, age 22;
- ✓ PAUL LEWIS, white male, age 23.

These people are unavailable for interview.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Will conduct appropriate inquiries at the Santa Catalina Branch Library to determine SIRHAN SIRHAN's activities therein.

(2) Will interview the above mentioned occupants at 708 East Howard Street, regarding their knowledge of SIRHAN SIRHAN.

JMC/bje  
(4)

56-156-225

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

act



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/9/68

FROM : SA PETER L. REDBURN

SUBJECT: KENSALT

PETER SELFE, 2851 Montrose Avenue, Apartment B7, La Crescenta, California, who has furnished reliable information in the past, telephonically contacted writer and furnished the following information:

SIRHAN SIRHAN hung out in Shap's Bar, 2565 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California. Shap's reportedly is a bar where one can place a bet on horse races and due to the fear of having the hand book operation discovered, everyone at Shap's is afraid to talk to law enforcement officers. SELFE stated that SIRHAN usually placed his bets on horse races at this bar.

SELFE continued he met at Shap's through SELFE's brother, one GEORGE BEILICKE, who reportedly is an acquaintance of SIRHAN. BEILICKE is described as a German alien, about 40 years old, 5'8", 170 pounds, dark hair, medium complexion, employed as a machinist at Rogers and Olling on Walnut Avenue in Pasadena, and drives a white Chevrolet sedan, license QAU 483.

SELFE stated that BEILICKE loaned \$75.00 to one of SIRHAN's Jordanian friends and that the Jordanian won't or can't repay the loan. BEILICKE approached the Jordanian with the \$75.00 and the Jordanian told him to leave him alone and threatened him with a knife. For this reason, BEILICKE is frightened and reluctant to talk about his relationship with SIRHAN's friends.

BEILICKE told SELFE that SIRHAN has five close friends he drinks with in Shap's Bar. He described them as two Jordanians, one Cuban, and two Americans. SELFE was unable to learn the names of these friends, but is certain BEILICKE knows them all.

PLR/kas  
(3)

*KIRB*

56-156-226

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9 "	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	
Redburn	

LA 56-156

SELFÉ stated BEILICKE told him the Jordanian friend of SIRHAN to whom he loaned the \$75.00 is a young man who lives on Howard Street in Pasadena and attends Pasadena City College. SELFÉ continued GEORGE told him that on the Sunday or Monday preceding the shooting of Senator KENNEDY, SIRHAN had a heated argument with one, several, or all of his five friends at a Denny's Restaurant in Pasadena.

SELFÉ continued that GEORGE is a German National with a "chip on his shoulder," has strong German loyalty, a complex about being a foreigner, and is hard to get into a conversation.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA: (1) Will contact GEORGE BEILICKE at 97 South Santa Anita (address obtained from DMV) and determine the identify of SIRHAN's five friends and any details about the reported argument at a Denny's Restaurant last Sunday or Monday.

(2) Will make inquiry at Shap's Bar, 2565 East Colorado, noting it is reportedly a hand book operation, in an effort to identify any of SIRHAN's friends and the nature of any of his conversations in that bar.

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Indices: ☐ Negative ☐ See below

Subject's name and aliases <i>Sirhan Sirhan</i>			Address of subject <i>L</i>			Character of case <i>Kensalt</i>		
Complainant <i>Lemard Smith</i>			Complainant's address and telephone number <i>5788 Chestnut Street, Long Beach CA 2-9325</i>			Complaint received <input type="checkbox"/> Personal <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Telephonic Date <i>6/9/68</i> Time <i>2:20 P</i>		
Subject's Description	Race	Sex	Height	Hair	Build	Birth date and Birthplace		
	Age	<input type="checkbox"/> Male <input type="checkbox"/> Female	Weight	Eyes	Complexion			
	Scars, marks or other data							

Facts of complaint

Complainant advised that his son Phillip Lynn Smith is with the Peace Corps at Mogadiscio, Somalia 90 American Embassy, East Africa. He advised they just received a letter from their son postmarked on 6/2/68 in that country. In the letter he said "Now I hear the RFK assassination was a sham. Some Somaliander made it up or something."

He said the fact his son wrote and postmarked this letter prior to the time the assassination actually took place made him wonder if this might be important.

*Interviewed  
Lester*

56-156

56-156-227

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 9	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

Action Recommended

*Jimmy Moore*  
(Agent)

*Reason: See above  
to LEO. Olin  
Rec'd 6/14/68*

LO BUD Left  
56 to 2 Tam rt  
BROCK - Chentraf

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 2	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE: 6/5/68

FROM : SA JOSEPH C. ALSTON

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/5/68, LAPD obtained from the residence of SIRHAN SIRHAN, a wire-bound lined notebook. A review of photo copies of this notebook disclosed the following notations of interest:

1. Number "~~447-4974~~", and written below this number "404 Harvard Drive Ave."

2. The name "GUENDALYNE GUM, 91101 N. 9th St., Arcadia, Calif." (see item 18).

3. The name "MARIO VALENZUELA". On the same page appears the name "BRAULITO BAEZA".

4. Telephone number "548-2136".

5. The names "TOM WALTER" and "TOM RATHKE".

6. The name "Golden Gates Fields", "Mrs. B. GALE JOHNSTON", "Laguna Doll", "TERRY LAMBERT", and "JOHN STRATHMANN".

7. The number "34567890" (possibly a telephone number).

8. On one page he had written the figures "500,000" and "13 million", and the name "HOWARD HUGHES". On the same page he had written "Pinecroft Restaurant". IN CORONA

9. The word "Rosierucian Park", and underneath the letters "AMORC".

10. The name "Miss PEGGY OSTERCAMP, 13290 Archibald Ave., Corona, Calif. 80113". (Lead has been set out to have this person interviewed).

(3)

JCA/kaf

#18 - No Lead

1-5 - MURKHEAD -	56-156-228
6-10 - FAROY	SEARCHED INDEXED
11-17 - BEUZ	SERIALIZED FILED
19-22 - ATHERTON	JUN 7
23-26 - DEERY	FBI - LOS ANGELES
27-29 - BUNNARD	Bucard

27-29-24 RECEIVED UNDER E.O. 14176

WDROINATE

LA 56-156

11. The name "~~Corona Breeding Farm~~". On the bottom of this page the address of "~~696 E. Green St.~~" (There appears to be no connection between the Green Street address and the Corona Breeding Farm):

12. The name "~~LOYD WALKER~~".

13. The name "~~Corona Breeding Farm (Dezi Arnez's)~~". At the bottom of the same page appeared the number "~~8413477~~".

14. The name of "~~JOHN WEEDNER~~". It appears that this individual was planning to come to SIRHAN's home and offer him some type of a job.

15. The name "~~SOL SONJUANINO~~" (illegible).

16. The name "~~DONA DONARUMA~~".

17. The name "~~CLETE ROBERTS~~".

18. The name "~~Miss GWENDOLINE GUM~~, 1009 9th Ave., Arcadia, Calif."

19. The name "~~JOHN DAYS~~".

The following items were copied from a small brown colored wire-bound notebook:

20. "~~HOLLOPETER~~, 234 E. Colorado, Pasadena". On the same page was the name "MARCOS, 215 W. 5th, L.A."

The following appeared on one page:

21. "Monday

(1) See Mrs. Thurber

(2) Make appt. with Páron

(3) See John

(4) See E. Lewis

LA 56-156

(5) Check data on police offs. Room 116 - City Hall".

22. On one page appeared the following: "Gilbert vs. Hollopeter", and under this was written "Van Downie's testimony".

23. On one page appeared the name "Argonaut Ins. Co., 1001 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, Calif. 90017".

24. A publication captioned "The Opinion", "an independent student publication", dated Friday, March 30, 1962.

25. An envelope bearing return address of "U.S. Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service - District Director, 300 North Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, California 90012". Handwritten on this envelope appeared the following "RFK must be disposed of like his brother was". Also a handwritten notation at the bottom "reactionary".

The following items were copied from a wire-bound notebook:

26. A schedule which appeared to come from some type of an institution called "Simpson". From a review of the schedule, "Simpson" appears to be some type of school.

27. A circular advertising "Mental Projection". This circular was advertising a book apparently written by ANTHONY NORVELL entitled "Norvell's Dynamic Mental Laws for Successful Living".

28. A business card, which reads as follows: "Los Angeles Times, Boris Yaro, Staff Writer, San Gabriel Valley Section, 9664 East Las Tunas Drive, Temple City, California". Telephone numbers 287-0491, 443-3053, and 792-5397 were listed. On the back of this card was written the number "746-9541". (Apparently a telephone number). Also, the address of "625 W. 28th St., L.A."

*Home phone for Yaro at*  
3 -

LA 56-156

29. A certificate from the State of California indicating that SIRHAN B. SIRHAN was a cadet Staff Sgt. of the 138th Battalion, B Company, California Cadet Corps, who was enrolled on 9/17/60, and honorably discharged because of graduation from John Muir High School, Pasadena, on 6/13/63. The certificate was signed by M.L. YOUNG.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : FILE (56-NEW)

FROM : SAC, LOS ANGELES

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

This will record that commencing at 12:20 PM on 6/5/68, the following information was received by the SAC from Mr. DE LOACH:

(1) The FBI number that had earlier this date been furnished to the Bureau as the Identification Record number for the suspect is not his. The rap sheet pertains to the subject's brother, SHARIF, who was born in 1933 and apparently is 11 years older than the subject.

(2) The fingerprints of the subject that were flown to Washington, D.C., by special airplane this morning have been received. They were classified and cannot be matched up with any existing prints at the Bureau. *Walt*

*Done,  
Copies  
of All  
INS  
Records  
obtained  
Tel sent Bur. Luf*

(3) There appear to be errors in the information supplied earlier to the Bureau, apparently abstracted by the LAPD from the local INS file. It is requested that a Bureau Agent secure the INS file and go through it thoroughly for all pertinent information and accuracy. The Bureau is in receipt of information to the effect that file is currently enroute from INS to the LAPD. It is suggested by me that if possible, we borrow the file for an hour and have xerox copies made of everything in it or have INS, LAPD or someone else do it so that we know what we are talking about in the future.

(4) The Bureau is vitally interested in the alleged motive of the subject. Inquiry was made of me as to whether the subject stated at the time of the shooting, "I did this for my country." The question was raised as to whether I had heard it on the public news media, from the LAPD, witnesses, etc. My reply was in the negative but that we would check into it. *Lead to Willie White*

WGG/sjl

(3) *WGG*

*56-156-229*

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 5 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*NO 12N*

LA 56-NEW

(5) Is a Bureau Agent currently with ADEL SIRHAN and what new information, if any, has been developed?

Yes,  
J. R. Sullivan  
Info obtained &  
Reported by teletype

(6) Do we have anyone at the house interviewing or participating in interviews with other members of the family to develop all background information and again stressing any possible motive. We should ask them for their opinion for the subject's motive. The question arises as to whether the subject, who is of Jordanian nationality, was incensed at KENNEDY for the latter's support of Israel. If this is true, did he have associates, friends, etc., who share in this view and which, of course, may reflect a conspiracy. This is to be checked out in great detail.

(7) The Bureau wants the serial numbers of the four \$100 bills currently in possession of the LAPD so they can be checked.

Leads assigned  
LH

Handled  
by  
phone

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : FILE (56-NEW)

FROM : SAC, LOS ANGELES

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

This will record that commencing at 12:20 PM on 6/5/68, the following information was received by the SAC from Mr. DE LOACH:

(1) The FBI number that had earlier this date been furnished to the Bureau as the Identification Record number for the suspect is not his. The rap sheet pertains to the subject's brother, SHARIF, who was born in 1933 and apparently is 11 years older than the subject.

(2) The fingerprints of the subject that were flown to Washington, D.C., by special airplane this morning have been received. They were classified and cannot be matched up with any existing prints at the Bureau.

(3) There appear to be errors in the information supplied earlier to the Bureau, apparently abstracted by the LAPD from the local INS file. It is requested that a Bureau Agent secure the INS file and go through it thoroughly for all pertinent information and accuracy. The Bureau is in receipt of information to the effect that file is currently enroute from INS to the LAPD. It is suggested by me that if possible, we borrow the file for an hour and have xerox copies made of everything in it or have INS, LAPD or someone else do it so that we know what we are talking about in the future.

(4) The Bureau is vitally interested in the alleged motive of the subject. Inquiry was made of me as to whether the subject stated at the time of the shooting, "I did this for my country." The question was raised as to whether I had heard it on the public news media, from the LAPD, witnesses, etc. My reply was in the negative but that we would check into it.

WGG/sjl

(3)

*Nonpart list. Supp. No. 0  
Nonpart list. Supp. No. 0  
Interview of subj. negative  
Refer Johnson Supp. No. 0*

*Covered  
See  
Jeep  
Wm  
302*

*See also  
Serial  
143*

56-156-229

SEARCHED INDEXED  
SERIALIZED FILED

JUN 5 1968

FBI - LOS ANGELES

*Miller White Wm*

LA 56-NEW

(5) Is a Bureau Agent currently with ADEL SIRHAN and what new information, if any, has been developed?

(6) Do we have anyone at the house interviewing or participating in interviews with other members of the family to develop all background information and again stressing any possible motive. We should ask them for their opinion for the subject's motive. The question arises as to whether the subject, who is of Jordanian nationality, was incensed at KENNEDY for the latter's support of Israel. If this is true, did he have associates, friends, etc., who share in this view and which, of course, may reflect a conspiracy. This is to be checked out in great detail.

(7) The Bureau wants the serial numbers of the four \$100 bills currently in possession of the LAPD so they can be checked.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-196)

DATE: 6/5/68

FROM : SUPERVISOR CHESTER E. ST. VINCENT

SUBJECT: KENSALT

*George* According to SA EWING G. LAYHEW, Director ROSENBERG, INS, has pulled all INS files relating to subject and his family. ROSENBERG is dictating a memorandum which must be flown to Washington, D. C. tonight, and, as he completes dictation on each file, that file is being made available to our men who are making copies.

ces/vjh  
(1) *zja*

*for tel*  
*J. Smith*  
*pull me on this*  
*used in summary 6/5*

*56-156-230*

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 2 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*[Signature]*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-new)

DATE:

6/5/68

FROM : ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

*Instructions on background  
of subject and his family  
Re INS files*

At 2:15 PM, 6/5/68, Supervisor HENRY A. SCHUTZ, JR., SOG, telephonically furnished the following instructions:

He stated a teletype must be at the Bureau on or before 5:00 PM today Los Angeles time and this teletype must contain therein the identity and correct spelling of all members of the SIRHAN family. Also a brief background paragraph should appear under each member of the family including such data as date of birth, height, weight if available.

At this time SCHUTZ was advised that we have Agents at INS, Los Angeles headquarters, waiting to review the files and that we would be able to obtain the information desired. However, the complete files would not be available at this time since it was my understanding the District Director, GEORGE ROSENBERG, is engaged on a project for the Attorney General.

At 2:37 PM, 6/5/68, Mr. SCHUTZ telephonically contacted the writer and stated he was desirous of knowing more details concerning what project ROSENBERG was handling for the Attorney General. Inquiry developed that Mr. ROSENBERG had been personally called and instructed by Attorney General RAMSEY CLARK to review each of the INS files on the SIRHAN family and dictate a summary of the information contained therein. These summary memoranda were to be on an afternoon flight to Washington for the Attorney General's information. SCHUTZ was advised that ROSENBERG is very cooperative with us; however, because of his assignment from the Attorney General was not releasing all of the files in their entirety until he completed the task assigned to him by the A.G. SCHUTZ was advised that at this time we had two files Xeroxed and had Agents standing by to obtain the others when ROSENBERG released same. SCHUTZ stated he intended to bring this to the attention of Assistant to the Director DE LOACH.

RDR:cea  
(2)

*SAC [signature]  
ST. VINCENT [signature]*

*used in  
summary 6/5*

*56-156-231*  
SEARCHED INDEXED  
SERIALIZED FILED  
JUN 5 1968  
FBI - LOS ANGELES  
*RICHARD ROGGE*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES

DATE: 6/5/68

FROM : SA LLOYD D. JOHNSON

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/5/68, Mr. SAMUEL KING, Attorney's Office, Veterans Administration Records Center, Los Angeles, advised ~~he had caused a search of their records~~ in the name of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, aka SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, born [REDACTED], however found no record in that name.

Mr. KING suggested this office cause a check of the VA Central Locator, containing the names of all veterans throughout the United States, in Washington, D.C. He also pointed out if there was any record of outpatient medical treatment, the hospital where he was treated would have to be checked, as their records are separate from the central Los Angeles records in some instances.

LDJ  
*LDJ*

56-156-232 ✓

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 5 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*Italian* *X*

✓  
*Used in summary 6/5*

*RICHARDS*

*Pack*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New)

FROM : SA ROBERT H. MORNEAU, JR.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

JOHN HANSON, TRPB Hollywood Race Track, advised subject SIRHAN DESRAH SIRHAN was close friend of Hollywood Track employee MERLE MARION MATTESON, who reported to work 6/5/68, but then left. MATTESON has written anti-semetic letters to the President, Secretary of Defense and other public officials.

## LEAD

This lead is being handled by SAS ROBERT H. MORNEAU, JR., and IRVIN B. WELLS, III.

rhbm,jr/pjc

*Pjc*

*Smith*  
*Included in tel*

*replied in summary 6/5*

56-156 233

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 5 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*holman*

*MORNEAU*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM : SA JOSEPH DOYLE POWELL

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

ANN BLACK, Selective Service Local Board, Group B, 2091 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California, advised she could find no record of a Selective Service registration for SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, date of birth, March 19, 1944.

Records, Selective Service Headquarters, Sacramento, California, being checked to determine if SIRHAN registered some other Local Board in California.

*J. Smith  
for tel  
pg*

JDP:mmb  
(1)

56-156-234

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 5 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	

*W. L. ...*

*J. Powell*

*used in  
summary 6/5*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM : SUPERVISOR ROBERT E. KERTIN

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

At approximately 3:58 AM, I was in a conference room with COP TOM REDDIN, LAPD; DA EVELLE YOUNGER, Los Angeles County; EDWARD DAVIS, Deputy COP, LAPD; Inspector JON POWERS and MERT HOWE when there was a knock at the door. A uniformed officer advised Chief REDDIN that there was a call from the White House, at which time he excused himself.

Upon his return, Chief REDDIN called me out of the conference room and told me that the call was from Attorney General RAMSEY CLARK, who advised him that he was going to instruct the FBI to enter the investigation.

CLARK reportedly told REDDIN that the reason for asking the FBI to conduct the investigation was not from a standpoint that there was criticism of the LAPD and their handling of this case but from the standpoint that it was felt the Federal Government should take some investigative action to make the people of the United States aware of the Government's interest in this crime.

Chief REDDIN told me that he advised the Attorney General that he would be most happy to cooperate with the FBI, and he advised me that he would welcome any investigative assistance of the Bureau.

REK/sjl  
(2)

*Include in summary tel*

*used in summary 6/5*

*Nolan*

56-156-235  
SEARCHED INDEXED  
SERIALIZED FILED  
JUN 5 1968  
FBI - LOS ANGELES

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

# Memorandum

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM : SA GILBERT G. BENJAMIN

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

Xerox copies of  
Finger print card for  
Sirhan Sirhan

Xerox copies of Dealers  
Record of Sale of  
Iver Johnson Cadet  
Revolver

During the afternoon of 6/5/68, Supervisor STILLING received a telephone call from the Sacramento Division advising that a set of fingerprints for SIRHAN SIRHAN dated 12/16/65 had been located in the records of CII, Sacramento. These prints were taken by the State Horse Racing Board when SIRHAN applied for a position as an exercise boy.

Supervisor STILLING was told that a copy of these prints would be placed on board PSA airline flight 182 at Sacramento 1:50 p.m. arrival time Los Angeles International in care of pilot captain GORE. A second copy of these prints in a separate envelope addressed to FBI, Washington, was to be on the same flight and the instructions were that PSA flight 182 be met, the two sets of fingerprints picked up; and the copy for Washington be delivered to the pilot of TWA flight 98 leaving Los Angeles 3:00 pm, arriving Washington, D.C. (Dulles Airport) 10:40 pm Eastern time.

SA GILBERT BENJAMIN met the above PSA flight and obtained the set of fingerprints for Los Angeles. Upon opening the envelope it was noted also enclosed was a Xerox copy of a Dealer's Record of Sale of Revolver or Pistol relating to a .22 caliber Iver Johnson Cadet Revolver serial # H53725 sold by the Pasadena Gun Shop, Inc., 300 block West Green Street, Pasadena, California to one ALBERT LESLIE HERTZ 8/10/65 (it is believed this refers to the revolver used in the attempted assassination of Senator KENNEDY).

It is assumed that duplicate copies of the above material were enclosed in the envelope for Washington; which was not opened, but was immediately delivered to TWA pilot captain SANDERS, TWA flight 98 which left Los Angeles as scheduled at 3:00 pm this date. Captain SANDERS requested that the Agents in Washington be advised that

GGB:mak  
(3)

56-156-236

SEARCHED	INDEXED
SERIALIZED	FILED
JUN 5 1968	
FBI - LOS ANGELES	
MONNA	

W/enc.

it will be necessary for them to make arrangements to meet him where the plane lands at Dulles Airport as he does not ride the airport bus from the place of landing to the terminal building. For further information of SAs in Washington, it is to be noted that members of Senator EUGENE MC CARTHY's family and at least two Secret Service Agents are also passengers on TWA flight 98 which is scheduled to arrive Washington, D.C. 10:40 tonight.

The Xerox copies of the above described revolver registration and fingerprint card for SIRHAN SIRHAN are attached to the original of this memorandum.

4:52 PM 6-5-68 Mr. Lyle John Burns  
WFO furnished above info. He said  
it would be handled by Mr. [unclear], ASAC



Time 8-10- 1965  
Date

N: 0015155

# DEALER'S RECORD OF SALE OF REVOLVER OR PISTOL

SPECIAL STATE OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE TO DEALERS: This copy must be mailed on date of sale to the State Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation, P. O. Box 1859, Sacramento 9, California, as provided by Penal Code Section 12076.

8/29 551 4632  
USE INDELEBIL PENCIL. BE SURE ALL COPIES ARE CLEAR AND LEGIBLE.

Maker's Name (John, J. C. Higgins, Luger, etc.)	Model ("Woodsman," "Chief's Special," "Olympic," etc.)
WEL JOHNSON	CADET
Serial Number (including any letters)	Other Numbers (if different than Serial Number)
H53725	NONE

Caliber	Type of Arm (revolver or pistol, etc.)	Check One	
22LR	REVOLVER	Blue	Nickel Other (describe)
		X	
Country of origin (USA, France, Germany, etc.)	Barrel length	Check One	
U.S.A	2 1/2"	New	Used
		X	

NAME OF PURCHASER (print name in full)

ALBERT LESLIE HERTZ

LOCAL ADDRESS (if traveling, or in locality temporarily)

PERMANENT ADDRESS (street and number, city, town or township, and state)

777 E. VALLEY BLVD Apt #32 ALHAMBRA CA 009

To be answered YES or NO	Name	Date and place of birth	State and country
Is purchaser a citizen of the United States of America?	YES	14 10 1897	IOWA U.S.A
	Eyes	Month Day Year	State and country
Has purchaser ever been convicted of a felony?	No	Identification (Driver's license, Social Security Number, etc.)	
	Height	Occupation	Descent
	5-10	RETIRED	CAUC
Is purchaser addicted to the use of narcotics?	No	Signature of Purchaser (Sign in triplicate)	
	Weight	Signature of Salesperson (Sign in triplicate)	
	130		

DEALER (Firm name as shown in license to sell)

Establishment number (if one assigned)

PASADENA GUN SHOP, INC.

ADDRESS OF FIRM (Street and number, city, town or township, and state)

336 W. GARDEN ST.  
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

Please Fill Out This Form Completely and Make All Copies Legible

<b>APPLICANT</b> 1944		LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK <b>FILE COPY</b>		<b>SIRHAN</b> Sirhan Bishara		SEX <b>Male</b>	
		LAST NAME		FIRST NAME		MIDDLE NAME	
NATURE OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED <i>Sirhan Sirhan</i>		CONTRIBUTOR AND ADDRESS T. HORSE RACING DD 11 30. BROADWAY STATE OFFICE BLDG. ROOM 71 LOS ANGELES 12 CALIF.		COMPANY AND ADDRESS ExBoy		HT. (IN.) <b>5'2"</b> WT. <b>115</b>	
IDENTIFICATION OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED						DATE OF BIRTH	
NATURE OF OFFICIAL TAKING FINGERPRINTS <i>Ceylan Sirhan</i>		NUMBER <b>12031944</b>		LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK		HAIR <b>Black</b> EYES <b>Brown</b>	
OR PRINT ALL REQUESTED DATA		DATE FINGERPRINTED <b>DEC 16 1965</b>		CLASS <i>M 31 - I 00 17</i> <i>0 20 - III 17</i>			
CLASSED SEARCHED CHECKED		PLACE OF BIRTH <b>Jerusalem, Jordan</b>		REF.			
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS		CITIZENSHIP <b>Jordan</b>					
1. RIGHT THUMB <i>M</i>		2. RIGHT INDEX <i>I</i>		3. RIGHT MIDDLE <i>16</i>		4. RIGHT RING <i>0</i>	
5. RIGHT LITTLE <i>17</i>		6. LEFT THUMB <i>0</i>		7. LEFT INDEX <i>I</i>		8. LEFT MIDDLE <i>I</i>	
9. LEFT RING <i>I</i>		10. LEFT LITTLE <i>17</i>					
LEFT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMULTANEOUSLY		LEFT THUMB		RIGHT THUMB		RIGHT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMULTANEOUSLY	